Re: please cancel the reservation Fwd: Re: new res--bf--jalosa waddell 12/29/2023 2 bedroom

From Fran Suter <fran.suter@beach-vacation.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Barefoot Supervisor Ellen Gilroy <ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>, Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>
Date 07/12/2023 06:18

This reservation has been cancelled

On Thu, Dec 7, 2023 at 10:14 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

checking to see if this was cancelled

-——- Original Message -———

Subject: please cancel the reservation Fwd: Re: new res--bf-jalosa
waddell 12/29/2023 2 bedroom

Date: 05/12/2023 08:21

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>, Barefoot Supervisor Ellen Gilroy
<ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>

please cancel the reservation

thanks

-—— Original Message ——

Subject: Re: new res—-bf-jalosa waddell 12/29/2023 2 bedroom
Date: 08/11/2023 08:58

From: Ellen Gilroy <ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>

Good Afternoon,

The reservation has been made, confirmation # 6V2HGTTZ6
Ellen Gilroy | Guest Service Manager

Contact Information:

Email: ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com

Phone:| (843) 449-2400
2200 D Premier Resort Blvd, North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582

http://www.myrtlebeachcondorentals.com

On Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 10:27 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

> please book a 2 bedroom at bearfoot golf villa
>

> thanks
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Fran Suter | Guest Service Agent
www.beach-vacation.com
843-449-2400
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